i TORONTO STAFEREPORT

Contract 07FS-14S, Tender Call 12-2007

Kingston Road Bridge over Rouge River

Structure Rehabilitation & Kingston Road Re-surfacing,
Highway 401 Exit Ramp to Altona Road

Date: February 26, 2007

To: Public Works and Infrastructure Committee
) Executive Director, Technical Services

From:

Director, Purchasing and Materials Management Division

Wards: Ward 44 - (Scarborough East)

Reference

7 P\2007\Wes\Tec\Mar\pw07013 (AFS#4150)
Number:

SUMMARY

This contract award is within the delegated authority of the Public Works and
Infrastructure Committee.

The purpose of this report isto advise on the results of the Tender issued for the Kingston
Road Bridge over the Rouge River, Structure Rehabilitation & Kingston Road Re-
surfacing, Highway 401 Exit Ramp to Altona Road, in accordance with specifications as
required by Technical Services, and to request authority to award a contract to the
recommended bidder.

RECOMMENDATIONS

The Executive Director of Technical Servicesand the Director of Purchasing and
M aterials M anagement recommend that:

1. The Public Works and Infrastructure Committee award Contract 07FS-14S, Tender

Cal 12-2007, for the Kingston Road Bridge over Rouge River Structure
Rehabilitation and Kingston Road Re-surfacing, Highway 401 Exit Ramp to Altona
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Road to Grascan Construction Ltd / Torbridge Construction Ltd., in the amount of

$6,350,000.00, net of GST, having submitted the lowest bid.

FINANCIAL IMPACT

The total contract award identified in this report is $6,731,000.00 including all applicable
taxes and charges. The cost to the City, net of GST, is $3,517,640.25. The balance of
cost, net of GST, is $2,832,359.75 and is recoverable from third parties.
available in the 2007 Recommended Transportation Services and City Planning Capital
Budgets. Funding has been pre-approved to be committed in Transportation — City
Bridge Rehabilitation (CTP507-01- $1,958,940.25), Mgjor Road Resurfacing (CTP307-
01- $1,500,000.00), Various Construction Projects (CTP807-01-$2,832,359.75) and City
Planning Account - Routes 2006 (CUR036-01- $58,700.00). The engineering estimate for
this contract is $6,466,000.00 including all applicable taxes.

The following table details the work breakdown and funding sources:

Funding is

Component
. Communication Road Street _—
Source Bridge Infrastructure Reaurfecing Scaping Streetlighting Total

City - Structures 1,840,000.00 118,940.25 1,958,940.25

City — District 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00

City Planning 58,700.00 58,700.00
Tota City Cost $ 1,840,000.00 $ 118,940.25 $1,500,000.00 | $58,700.00 $ 3,517,640.25
Region of
Durham 1,840,000.00 118,940.25 26,770.00 1,985,710.25
City of Pickering 34,530.00 34,530.00

Bell Canada 582,119.50 582,119.50

THSInc. 230,000.00 230,000.00
Tota Third Party $ 1,840,000.00 $701,059.75 $291,300.00 | $2,832,359.75
Total Cost $ 3,680,000.00 $820,000.00 $1,500,000.00 | $58,700.00 $291,300.00 | $6,350,000.00

ISSUE BACKGROUND

The Purchasing and Materials Management Division, at its Public Opening held on
February 14, 2007 opened the following Tenders for Tender Call 12-2007, Contract No.
07FS-14S, Kingston Road Bridge over Rouge River Structure Rehabilitation & Kingston
Road Re-surfacing, Highway 401 Exit Ramp to Altona Road:
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Price Complete Including

Tenderer All Charges Net of GST
1.  Grascan Construction Ltd./ Torbridge Construction Ltd $ 6,350,000.00
2. Bridgecon Construction Ltd. $ 7,005,800.00
3. St Lawrence Cement Inc. C.O.B. as

Dufferin Construction Company $ 7,042,173.57
4. Beor Construction Ltd. $ 8,387,528.07*
5. Bob Hendricksen Construction Limited $10,221,808.98*

* Tender prices corrected for mathematical errors.  Purchasing and Materias
Management has verified that the mathematical errors were corrected.

COMMENTS

The Tender documentation submitted by the recommended bidder has been reviewed by
the Executive Director, Technical Services and was found to be in conformance with the
Tender requirements. Technica Services staff have compared the bids to the estimated
cost and found the price of the recommended bidder to be reasonable and within the
budget available.

The Fair Wage Office has reported that the recommended firm has indicated that it has

reviewed and understands the Fair Wage Policy and Labour Trades requirements and has
agreed to comply fully.

CONTACT

J. Bryson, P. Eng., Manager, Structures and Expressways, Technical Services,
Tel. No. (416) 392-9183, e-mail: jbryson@toronto.ca

V. Tryl, P. Eng, Manager, Professiona Services, Purchasing and Materials Management
Tel. No. (416) 397-4801, e-mail: vtryl@toronto.ca

SIGNATURES

W. G. Crowther, P. Eng L. Pagano, P. Eng.

Executive Director Director

Technical Services Purchasing and Materials Management
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